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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 8:48 AM
To: Hansted, Kevin; Roberts, Karen; Riggott, Kaila
Cc: Olejarz, Barbara; Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Lawrence + Memorial Hospital OHCA Reconsideration 
Attachments: OHCA Reconsideration re 2008 02-26-14.dotx; 2008 Filings.pdf

 
 

From: Bourque, Karen [mailto:kbourque@lmhosp.org] On Behalf Of Durand, Crista 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 7:07 AM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Patel, Shraddha; Durand, Crista 
Subject: Lawrence + Memorial Hospital OHCA Reconsideration  
 
Dear Ms. Martone, 
 
Lawrence + Memorial Hospital, Inc. (“L+M”) has located additional documentation filed with the Department of Public 
Health, Division of Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) and therefore respectfully requests that OHCA reconsider its 
position stated in its letter to L+M dated October 29, 2013 that L+M submit a Certificate of Need (“CON”) regarding 
activity occurring in 2008. 
 
Please find attached two attachments.  The first is a letter outlining our position.  The second attachment is additional 
background information to support our position.  Should you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me. 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Crista Durand, VP  
Strategic Planning, Marketing & Business Development  
Lawrence + Memorial Hospital  
 

 
 
 

 
This message (and any included attachments) is from Lawrence + Memorial Corporation, Inc. or one of its 
affiliates and is intended only for the addressee(s). The information contained herein may include privileged or 
otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using 
such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, or have 
reason to believe you are not authorized to receive it, please promptly delete this message and notify the sender 
by e-mail.     


















































































